¥r. E. Ross Buckley, FOIA/PA Unit Rt. 12, Frederick, Ha, 21701
Crimisal Divisien , 2/1/71

Department of Justice

Dear Sp. Backley, Re PA/CRM 1990,199%1

Ky wifs, lillisn Ptens Weisherg, kas ssked me te revsmé te your letter staup
asted 1/27/71.

We do et agres witha yeur clais that it is mecessary fer us te cemplets yeur
Fora A "because sur experisnce has indicated that many persens threughout the coumtry
have the ssme o similar names.” Wails {here is ne deubt ia eur minds that in year
records thers will bs 2e mistaking #s for eihers, individually er as a mawried ceuple,
we are retursisg ese of ithe $we forms, Beeping the sther for sur recsrds.

in my case I am not smclesing am affidavit sinply because you de mot need it, Theve
are sther reasons, We live in the esmtry and my ecar is iz the shep. I am well kuewn to
the “spartueat., Iou Bave my sigsature in masy ferms ané cases, imeluding im sy C.A.
T5-199 in which yeu executed ma affidavit. I heve execubed mamy affidsvits yeuw will
£ind in the Depsrtment's files. If you meke o veal senveh of ysur owa Divisien's yeu
should find samples of ay sigaature geing back many years. If yeu imsist on zn sffidavit
after =y sar's eleciricnl problems have boen selved snd the westher here does neot mske
it msafe I will forward ¢ne. Hewever, you have mere than encugh letters alems fres me
in yeer files witheuwt leaving yeur Pivigien,

We ckallenge yeur last semtesce, Uie will deem your requests to have been received
on \the date we receive the requesied informaiien.” It in faect flies inte the fave of
zai swern “epartment statemsnts te ceurts within eur persemal experismes. It is the
Departmest's claim, met suppsried by its Sfecerd, that it precesses reguests im the
Sequence of their recedbt By the Depaviment, In €.4.75-1996 1% has even takes this
positisn with regard te an amended cemplaim$, Ve thersfore ask that our reguest be
processed by the dste of first receipt by the Department.

This leads me te ask why you kave mever respsaded te my suck earlier requsst.
Phe faet is that I have had ae resposse fres any Divisien or cempenent, ¥e weuld
appreciate ysur checkiug em this amd precessing our requsst as of the date of uy first
- reguest, My wifs's request, as I prasume is apperent, was mads whea she was teld ihat
uy request did met cever her. If you de met have perssmal kmewledge of this ané have
met had this persesmal knswledge Tor months it iz met because it is 2ot 2 matter of recerd
in myftestinmoay and in ether recerds, imcldding seme of your letters I put inte the recerd
in this same C.A. 75~1996. Ome #f the questiens there is am I s special ease to be dis-
oriminated against -~ less pelitely stomevalled. In addilien te ihe purchase of a trange
eript the Departmest kmews sf this met enly because it was reprosented by AUBA Johm Dugsn.
Br. Blake of the FEI lsgel office and sther Departmestal lswyers wers pressat, ss weil
as sther Departmental perseasel.

¥e realize it is not pessible te prepare forms that cover all pessibilities bud
thess ars your ferms, met ours, your files, nei ours, Se we are informing you that we
bzlieve thers are recerds relating te beth of us thet cam be filed ether ithan by the
deseriptions yeu have previded in these forss. We therefere want it understosd that eur
requests ars net lisited by these demcriptieas.



It had been my jmtenmtion when - began this letter %e infers you that I was writing
the mev Attersey Uemeral separstely amd te include s carben for yous I have changed my
Bind and ask yeu te forward a copy with amy cemmert you weuld csre ie makee I an ggking
that you isforme me that yeu have dene thig oz, if yeu refuse %6, that you have refuged
0o In the latter svemt the first time I ax ia Washingten I will hand-deliver » cepy.

We have mover met, %8 I belieie you are sntitled te én explanstien,

I bave FOIA requests filed with yeur Divisien that ave witheut cempiismcs af'ter
abeut eight years. Ths law says 10 days. Xeu put pesple iz Jail fer vielstisg the law,

That there hss bsen this particnlar mlmm bag been ozlled te ihe Departe
zent's atiention in the satier in which yeu filed » less than campletely fiithful 2fii-
davit for more than fouy RoAths « vith a 10-day law,

Because of limitstisrs inposed ok mp, te whick I will returs, I will give yeu &
reund muabsr ~ there are tws dezes or Bore such requests thai have net besa respesded
te. These go back mere tham oight years and im 2o case iz »et oveddue ian oven the
rheney statistical cemtrivances that the Depar meni's compemsnts have gontrived, Ous
of these msny is fer tks files on yo. Yot to tida memonrt I Bave received met ozly ne
single piecs of papsr ~ I have ns meaningful ackmewlsdgement,

I an 20 sirasger to the Crimizs) Divisien. I have hai s persenal relatiemship
vith thres former Assistent dttoraeys Boneral is charge of it and I have knewn nere,
1 have remdeded services te it and i¢ sther Divisiens for which the Departmwent dig net
Pay =@. Amd for which I 214 met ask Paye. Fer y@:urj}ivisiaﬁ I ales perfermed a wunber ef
delicate missioms 42 %he fiold amd wader duress. Becauss these relats o the persenal
lives of sthers I give Fou ne specifics im terms Sf names of identifiable pespls but
this dses include 2 ramge efah%zishopeigthswngl, frem muccerisg a female
enpioyse whe had 2 beme brekes in an attespied rage to spiriting an aleohsiic Depart-
zental eapleyes with the DTs eut of a dry ceuntry whese law sfTicers were them the
subject of a Departmental erimisal indictment, (I select these and gmit other cagss
because in ilisse cases FBI agenis sbdicated.ind the Departuent's lawyers did, tes, gnd
asked thege services of me.) : '

Se xipysu mew semd us these Torms and stell us further, Ang ¥ are bastter them
anysne else iz the Depertment, ¥e de aet kave even yeup sfallings from them,

I a= nmesring my 64tk birthday. ibeul & yesr asd 8 alf age I waa hospitalized with
miuuvechiss acute thrombophledi tis 1in bath legs and thighs. By then the samage uag
serieun and irveversidle, The corsequenees includs limided accesas o my files and te
filing. But I a» elear an baving oratested Departmenial imtrusiens iate my life amd werk

when they were reperted ts me in 1969, in having a letier fren the “ttorasy Gemersl im

which he told me he hsd refarred this ts the Dirscier sf the P5I from wheow I weuld hese audl

have 2ot and inm wy haviag requested all files ex #¢ Very lemg 2ge umder FOIA amd Pa,

This is but eme of ks prier experiesces tigt €igcearsge ny tellizz you what
recerds that are relevasns g Preper search will discless, There is aething ing ay
lomg experience that lesd we te belieave anyeme intends sitker a preper search or Py
fnli disclosure as 3% relates ts us.

Hewover, the Acts de reguire thisz of ¥ou, we do expect it and we @3 want tke
80v Departmental admizistrajien to kmew of prisr nen-cemplisace,

Bimcersly,

Hareld Weisherg -



